Cathcart House



Better known as Wynn Dee, this historic landmark was erected on land granted by King George to Joseph Owen who settled in Fairfield in 1768. It was later acquired by Richard Winn, the man for whom both Winnsboro and this academy were named. In 1777 Winn presented the house and property to his daughter, wife of Col. William Bratton.

Wynn Dee is presently owned and occupied by the Joe K. Cathcart family, descendants of the Winns and Brattons.